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Good morning,
 
This is in regards to your inquiry whether the change of location of your project will affect another review.
 
Please be advised the above amendment request to move the location of the research does not require an conformity determination as long as the scope of the project does not 
change, and, that the terms to which the proponent agreed to under the determination dated April 16, 2010 are still in effect and must become part of any new authorization(s) 
issued. 
 
I have attached the terms of April 16, 2010 conformity letter, for your information.
 
 
Bobby Suluk
Co-ordinator, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 2101
Cambridge Bay, NU   XOB OCO
(867) 983-4625
bsuluk@nunavut.ca
 
From: Francus Pierre [mailto:Pierre.Francus@ete.inrs.ca] 
Sent: March-11-11 8:56 AM
To: Bobby Suluk
Subject: Amendment for a NWB licence
 
Sir,
 
I'm a research scientifist planning to do field work in Nunavut next summer. I had a NWB licence last year but we are moving to another location for this year research. We will be at 
South Sawtooth Lake in the Fosheim Peninsula, doing the exact same things compared to last year (small tent camp of 5 persons during 12 days that will be completely removed at the 
end of the 12 days).
 
I'm currently filling the forms for an amendment to my NWB Water licence number 3BC-FRA1013 for this location change.
 
In block 7 of the NWB application form (in attachments), I need to provide a written confirmation from NPC confirming that a land use plan conformity review is not required. I also 
attach the letter that you sent last year to NPC.
 
How can I obtain this written confirmation from NPC? 
 
Thank you very much for your help
 
Best Regards
 
Pierre Francus
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